

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-11-22 10:44:11 AM
To: Gordon Drake [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3ef1c368865848ea9e35c674272fbac3-Gordon Drak]
CC: Idalin McKenzie [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d7d5b89cca6a4afa88ab3660c7e6c103-Idalin McKe]; Yan Bechamp [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=59b4c84cdf4d40ffb657d0b2a2141bae-Yan Bechamp]
Subject: RE: Not HST on Fair Hydro Carrying Costs

Sure, we can explain that to OPG - will thy need to include a penny in the other box?

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Gordon Drake
Sent: November 22, 2017 10:36 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Idalin McKenzie; Yan Bechamp
Subject: RE: Not HST on Fair Hydro Carrying Costs

Is this a must-have for December? Or can we direct the FE to submit all costs in one of the boxes (non-HST) and update the form in a future release?

We have Rachel running flat out as it is making the changes for RPP, FNDC, DRP, RRRP, OREC forms for release in December (deployed to sandbox next Tuesday and Production next Thursday) and I don't know if we have enough time to add another change to the release.

Gordon Drake | Supervisor, Market Settlements – Change Initiatives, IESO | T: 905.855.4158 | C: 905.483.0478 | E-mail: gordon.drake@ieso.ca

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: November 22, 2017 10:32 AM
To: Gordon Drake
Cc: Idalin McKenzie; Yan Bechamp
Subject: Not HST on Fair Hydro Carrying Costs

Okay it is one number with one charge type – how do we get this done ☺. Susan is so apologetic.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals